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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 February, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: OUR REF: 9619455707SG; YOUR REF: CC6/AIG18019706/Uha3; ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SGD3139K & GBF5886J ON 30.10.18 ALONG UPPER SERANGOON 

VIADUCT

Hi Vic,  

 

We refer to the above matter 

 

We seek your clarification on the replacement of the following parts: 

 

• Front bumper side retainer 

• Support Panel 

• Radiator side air guide 

• Taillamp 

 

Kindly let us hear from you before approval of mandate in merimen.  

 

 

Jimmy Foo 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1945|Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

 

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


